
From: Philip Reed
To: michelle.coffill@apsc.gov.au
Cc: ExecRemStatOffices@apsc.gov.au
Subject: APSC Executive Remuneration proposal form - National Anti-Corruption Commission
Date: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 10:41:00 AM
Attachments: APS Executive Remuneration proposal form - 2022 - signed CEO.pdf

Dear Michelle
 
Further to our discussion this morning, I have attached to this email an APS Remuneration
proposal form seeking approval from the Australian Public Service Commissioner for an SES
employee remuneration package valued in excess of the notional amount prescribed in the
APS Executive Remuneration Management Policy.
 
The completed form contains details of the requirement to appoint an eminent person as a
temporary SES employee, under the Public Service Act 1999, time limited to 6 months, to
enable the NACC Commissioner to delegate to them, under section 276 of the National Anti-
Corruption Act 2022, the task of independently reconsidering the Robodebt Royal
Commission referrals.
 
Please note that the maximum possible amount of the engagement has increased from the
figure mentioned over the telephone, owing to an error in the initial calculation.
 
I am happy to provide any further information that might assist in the consideration of this
proposal. I would also appreciate being kept informed of the progress of the proposal by the
APSC.
 
Regards, Philip
 
Philip Reed
CEO
NACC
Sections 47F and 
47E(c)
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Commissioner’s views on the referral) then a decision by any of them would be subject to the same objections 
as the decision by the original delegated Deputy Commissioner. 
  
It is therefore necessary to source an appropriate person to reconsider the referrals externally.  That person 
needs to be of sufficient standing to be seen to be independent and authoritative. 
 
Although the NACC can engage external consultants, the decision-making function cannot be delegated to 
consultants and as a result the appropriate person will need to be engaged as an APS employee. 
 
Need to engage an eminent external person as an SES employee 
 
It is necessary that the person who reconsiders the Robodebt Referrals be – and be seen to be – at least as 
qualified as any of the Deputy Commissioners to whom the task could be delegated. 
 

 

 
It is unclear at this stage exactly how much time will be needed for this engagement. As  is an 
independent barrister in private practice, it is not anticipated that  would work a regular five day working 
week. To impose a deadline before the engagement could be seen to constrain its independence. Having said 
that, at this very early stage it is unlikely, given the material available and the nature of the task, that the 
engagement would exceed 6 months.    
 
Subject to the Executive Remuneration approval by the APSC, the NACC is minded to engage .  
 
Whilst the remuneration sought is high, the circumstances are exceptional. The RRC Referrals are matters of 
high public interest and controversy that came to the Commission in its first few days of operation. The 
engagement of  or someone like  is necessary having regard to the public importance of the 
decision, and to address the Inspector’s Report.  The cost would not be materially different if someone of 
equivalent status were engaged as a consultant. 
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From: Philip Reed
To: Coffill, Michelle
Subject: RE: APSC Executive Remuneration proposal form - National Anti-Corruption Commission

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 10:52:00 AM

Hi Michelle – noted thanks. Regards, Philip
 
From: Coffill, Michelle <Michelle.Coffill@apsc.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 10:48 AM
To: Philip Reed @nacc.gov.au>
Cc: Executive Remuneration Statutory Offices <ExecRemStatOffices@apsc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: APSC Executive Remuneration proposal form - National Anti-Corruption Commission
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

 
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

 
Dear Philip,
 
Confirming receipt of the Executive Remuneration proposal form.
 
I’ll keep you updated on the progress of the matter.
 
Kind regards,
 
Michelle
 
Michelle Coffill OAM
A/g Assistant Commissioner | Executive Remuneration and Statutory Offices Branch
A/g Secretary | Remuneration Tribunal and Defence Force Remuneration Tribunal
 
Australian Public Service Commission
t: 02 6202 3556  e: ExecRemStatOffices@apsc.gov.au  w: www.apsc.gov.au       
Level 2, E Block, Treasury Building, King Edward Terrace, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601
 
Remuneration Tribunal Secretariat
t: 02 6202 3930  e: Enquiry@RemTribunal.gov.au  w: www.remtribunal.gov.au       
GPO Box 419, Canberra ACT 2601
 
Defence Force Remuneration Tribunal Secretariat
t: 02 6202 3784  e: dfrt@dfrt.gov.au  w: www.dfrt.gov.au     
GPO Box 2761, Canberra ACT 2601
 
The APSC supports flexible working arrangements. If you receive an email from me outside of normal business
hours, I am sending it at a time that suits me. I am not expecting you to read or reply until normal business
hours.
 

From: Philip Reed @nacc.gov.au> 

Sections 47F 
and 47E(c)

Sections 47F 
and 47E(c)



Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 10:41 AM
To: Coffill, Michelle <Michelle.Coffill@apsc.gov.au>
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

 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of
any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 

Sections 47F and 
47E(c)



have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
 



From: Philip Reed
To: Coffill, Michelle
Subject: RE: Executive remuneration matter - paused [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 31 October 2024 6:02:00 PM

Hi Michelle – excellent and thank you for your assistance to date. Much appreciated. We will
be in contact again no doubt. Regards, Philip
 
From: Coffill, Michelle <Michelle.Coffill@apsc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 6:00 PM
To: Philip Reed @nacc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Executive remuneration matter - paused [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

 
OFFICIAL

 
Hi Philip,
 
Apologies for missing your call earlier. 
 
Noting your advice of the need to withdraw the executive remuneration proposal that was put
forward this week, I confirm no further action will be taken by the Commissioner on the request. 
 
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



Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2024 9:24 AM
To: Coffill, Michelle <Michelle.Coffill@apsc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Executive remuneration matter - paused [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

 
Hi Michelle – thank you. Regards, Philip
 
From: Coffill, Michelle <Michelle.Coffill@apsc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 9:20 AM
To: Philip Reed @nacc.gov.au>
Subject: Executive remuneration matter - paused [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

 
OFFICIAL

 
Dear Philip,
 
Confirming consideration of the executive remuneration matter has been paused pending
further advice from you.
 
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
 



From: McIntyre, Melanie
To: Philip Reed
Cc: de Brouwer, Gordon; Talbot, Jo
Subject: FW: Confidential - Sensitive matter to discuss with you about a proposed engagement of a temporary SES

officer for a specific purpose [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 21 October 2024 4:24:00 PM
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
Dear Philip
 
Thank you for the discussion earlier today.
 
Three points by way of guidance/ procedural matters in the remit of the APSC to consider for the
proposed engagement of a temporary SES officer.

1.       Section 27 of the Australian Public Service Commissioner’s Directions 2022
2.       Engagement as an SES officer means that all the relevant terms of APS employment will

apply to the individual, including the Code of Conduct under the Public Service Act
3.       Approval under the Executive Remuneration Management policy

 
Section 27 of the Directions
This section allows an Agency Head to engage a person to perform duties as a non-ongoing APS
employee for a specified term or the duration of a specified task, and the period of employment
is less than 12 months. In limited circumstances under subsection 27(2), an engagement may be
extended for a total period of engagement (including any extension) not exceeding 18 months.
 
All the relevant elements of the section must apply to the factual situation; and well
documented, appropriate records kept relating to the application of the section to the proposed
engagement.
 
One question the APSC receives relates to compliance with subsection 27(3):

(3) The Agency Head must ensure as far as practicable that such a vacancy is brought to
the notice of the community in a way that gives eligible members of the community a
reasonable opportunity to apply for it.
Example: A vacancy may be brought to the notice of the community by being advertised or access being
provided to non-ongoing APS employment registers.

 

If the NACC has an existing non-ongoing APS employment register, this may evidence compliance
with this subsection.
Otherwise, if relevant/ appropriate we recommend considering and documenting why it may not
be ‘practicable’ to bring the vacancy to the notice of the community – for example, perhaps
because of the very restricted number of people who may meet the work-related qualities
genuinely required to perform the relevant duties (refer subsection 27(4) Directions); or the
urgency with which the appointment needs to be made.
 
On a preliminary basis, other relevant provisions for the reliance on section 27 of the Directions
are: Sections 23 and 26 of the Directions; section 12 of the Public Service Regulations 2023; and



section 22 of the Public Service Act 1999.
 
SES officers are APS employees
A person engaged as an SES officer under the Public Service Act is an APS employee, subject to
all the requirements of that employment, including, for example, compliance with the Code of
Conduct at section 13 of the Act.

·         This includes provisions relating to management of conflicts of interest (subsection
13(7) of the Act) and behaving at all times in way that upholds the APS Values and APS
Employment Principles (section 13(11) of the Act).

 
These and other matters relevant to APS employment will be appropriate to draw out in any
offer of employment.
 
This includes compliance with applicable approvals for ‘outside’ employment, if it is intended to
make a part-time offer of employment and the eminent person intends to take on other work
concurrently with APS employment. Depending on what you are engaging them to do, it may not
be compatible with other work – I noticed there are restrictions on outside employment without
approval on the CEO, Commissioner and Inspector roles under the NACC Act.
 
Executive Remuneration Management policy
This is a government policy that may apply, depending on the proposed quantum for
engagement of the SES officer.
If the policy applies to the proposed engagement, approval should be sought from the
Commissioner before an offer of employment is made.
Details, including relevant forms are available here:
https://www.apsc.gov.au/publication/executive-remuneration-management-policy
 
The relevant contact person for progressing an application for approval is: Michelle Coffill –
details as follows:

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

 
Please let me know if you have any further questions or wish to discuss.
 
Kind regards
Melanie
 
Melanie McIntyre (she/her)
General Counsel
 
Australian Public Service Commission
Level 4, B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601



t:  m:  w: www.apsc.gov.au     
The APSC supports flexible working arrangements. If you receive an email from me outside of regular business
hours, I am sending it at a time that suits me. I am not expecting you to read or reply until regular business
hours.
 

                            
 
 

 
From: de Brouwer, Gordon <Gordon.deBrouwer@apsc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 5:21 AM
To: Philip Reed @nacc.gov.au>
Cc: Talbot, Jo <Jo.Talbot@apsc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Confidential - Sensitive matter to discuss with you about a proposed
engagement of a temporary SES officer for a specific purpose
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

 
Philip
 
Thank you for raising the matter. I am aware of the issue, and we can work out a
way. I am currently in NZ at meetings. I have copied in Jo Talbot, First Assistant
Commissioner. Jo oversees SES  issues. Can I suggest you speak with her in the
first instance on a solution? 
 
Thanks 
 
Gordon
 
 
Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Oct 2024, at 8:30 pm, Philip Reed
@nacc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

 
Hi Gordon – The Commissioner has asked me to contact you to
alert you to an issue we are currently grappling with, in conjunction
with the Australian Government Solicitor, about how to appoint an

Section 47F Section 47F

Sections 47F 
and 47E(c)

Sections 47F and 
47E(c)



eminent barrister to undertake the reconsideration of a recent
Commission decision which requires the Commissioner to
delegate his powers to that individual.
 
The Commissioner’s powers of delegation, under s 276 of our Act,
are limited to Deputy Commissioners, SES or acting SES and EL2s
or acting EL2s. 

 
This raises a series of challenging issues for the Commission but
potentially also for the APSC given the APS Executive Remuneration
Management Policy.
 
It would be good, if it were possible, to have a short discussion with
you about why this proposal is being considered and to also gauge
your views on it.
 
If you were able to find the time tomorrow for such a discussion, it
would be greatly appreciated.
 
Regards, Philip
 
Philip Reed
CEO
NACC

 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by
return e-mail and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been
sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality,
privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains
information 
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
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 

Sections 47F and 
47E(c)

Section 42



______________________________________________________________________
 
 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error
does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information
in the e-mail or attachments.

 
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
To: Paul Brereton; 
Cc: Nicole Rose
Subject: FW: Confidential - Sensitive matter to discuss with you about a proposed engagement of a temporary SES

officer for a specific purpose [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 21 October 2024 5:33:00 PM
Attachments: Secondary Employment Policy - signed.pdf
Sensitivity: Confidential

 

 
Regards, Philip
 
 
From: McIntyre, Melanie <Melanie.McIntyre@apsc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 4:23 PM
To: Philip Reed @nacc.gov.au>
Cc: de Brouwer, Gordon <Gordon.deBrouwer@apsc.gov.au>; Talbot, Jo
<Jo.Talbot@apsc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Confidential - Sensitive matter to discuss with you about a proposed engagement
of a temporary SES officer for a specific purpose [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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

1. Section 27 of the Australian Public Service Commissioner’s Directions 2022

2. Engagement as an SES officer means that all the relevant terms of APS employment will

apply to the individual, including the Code of Conduct under the Public Service Act

3. Approval under the Executive Remuneration Management policy
 
Section 27 of the Directions
This section allows an Agency Head to engage a person to perform duties as a non-ongoing APS
employee for a specified term or the duration of a specified task, and the period of employment

Sections 47F and 47E(c)

Section 47C

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

This includes provisions relating to management of conflicts of interest (subsection 13(7)

of the Act) and behaving at all times in way that upholds the APS Values and APS

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

 

____________________________________________________________________
__ 
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
To: McIntyre, Melanie
Cc: Talbot, Jo
Subject: Re: Confidential - Sensitive matter to discuss with you about a proposed engagement of a temporary SES

officer for a specific purpose [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 6:37:17 PM
Sensitivity: Confidential

Get Outlook for iOS

From: McIntyre, Melanie <Melanie.McIntyre@apsc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 6:16:02 PM
To: Philip Reed @nacc.gov.au>
Cc: Talbot, Jo <Jo.Talbot@apsc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Confidential - Sensitive matter to discuss with you about a proposed engagement of
a temporary SES officer for a specific purpose [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
Hi Philip

 
Thank you – I wanted to let you know that I will be at a conference tomorrow but will be able to
duck out to answer questions.

 
Also – another matter for consideration by the NACC is the impact of hiring an additional SES
staff member on your approved no of SES for the entity (referred to as the SES cohort).

Additional approval may be required. Here is some initial information on our website:  SES
cohort | Australian Public Service Commission
 
Kind regards
Melanie.

 
 
From: Philip Reed @nacc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2024 5:19 PM
To: McIntyre, Melanie <Melanie.McIntyre@apsc.gov.au>
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

 
Hi Melanie – thank you for the opportunity to discuss this proposed engagement issue with
you today and your helpful email in reply.
 
I have read through points you have raised and will pass them on to others within the
Commission.
 
I am likely to come back to you with some questions in coming days. I also note the contact
details for Michelle Coffill in relation to any approval being put forward for the
Commissioner’s consideration.
 
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

 
three hexagons

 

                          
 
 

 
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



From: Commissioner 
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 10:16 AM 
To:  
Cc: NACC - Legal 
Subject: Correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Commission 
Attachments: 20241028 DC Rose to .pdf 
 
Dear , 
 
Please find attached correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Deputy Commissioner, Nicole 
Rose PSM. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 

 
 

 

 

 

M.  

E. @nacc.gov.au 

             

nacc.gov.au 
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Service Description - Witness Support  

 
Witness Liaison Officer 

The National Anti-Corruption Commission’s (the Commission) Witness Liaison Officer can help 

answer any questions you may have about the reconsideration process and to connect you with 

counselling support. You can contact your Witness Liaison Officer (WLO) on the details below. 

In addition to being able to contact Converge International yourself, as described below, the 

WLO can also make a referral to Converge on your behalf if requested.  

The details of your WLO are as follows: 

Service Overview  

  

Section 47F(1) and 47E(c)

Section 47G
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How Do I Book in? 

Who are the Consultants?  

Converge International has a small, dedicated team of senior consultants who are experienced 

in supporting people who are involved in processes like you are facing. The senior consultants 

are independent of the Commission.  

Number of Sessions  

Questions?  

For any questions about the service, please reach out to the WLO, or the Consulting team at 

Converge ( ). 

 

Section 47G

Section 47G

Section 47G



From: Commissioner 
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 10:16 AM 
To:  
Cc: NACC -  
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
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Sections 46(b), 47F, 
47E(d)

Section 47F
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

If you need after-hours or urgent support, please call Converge International on 

1300 687 327 and select option 2 (available 24/7). In an emergency call 000. You 

can also call Lifeline on 13 11 14 for 24/7 crisis support. 

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
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 10:17 AM 
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

s 47F & s 
47E(c)
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From: Commissioner 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 3:27 PM 
To:  

 
Cc: NACC -  
Subject: FW: Correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Commission 
Attachments: 20241028 DC Rose to .pdf 
 
Dear  
 
Can you please confirm that the attached correspondence has been provided to ? 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 

 

 
 
M.  
E. @nacc.gov.au 

 

From: Commissioner < @nacc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 10:17 AM 
To:  
Cc: NACC - @nacc.gov.au> 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 10:18 AM 
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
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https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nacc.gov.au%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Dowsett%40nacc.gov.au%7C530df13b4e4b49d61d4a08dc73aa9718%7Cf7f845148dcd479a9ae77501fc047b54%7C0%7C0%7C638512423730653689%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2oT33rypy57%2BSwlj1uUj7lrHDcLvo0TgpxIu39BpTmo%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fnational-anti-corruption-commission-nacc&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Dowsett%40nacc.gov.au%7C530df13b4e4b49d61d4a08dc73aa9718%7Cf7f845148dcd479a9ae77501fc047b54%7C0%7C0%7C638512423730626823%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JBGVg%2F6w%2F9ona%2B%2B94WTw3Egg9VitA%2FXe1PcLwrBLkck%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCW_Uaj5bn4_ZWyWGouobmaQ&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Dowsett%40nacc.gov.au%7C530df13b4e4b49d61d4a08dc73aa9718%7Cf7f845148dcd479a9ae77501fc047b54%7C0%7C0%7C638512423730639060%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XHzcqCTaazyQu19kM4aGtnZ0JGdt7e2Vc1wYaB3BG9U%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FNACCgovau&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Dowsett%40nacc.gov.au%7C530df13b4e4b49d61d4a08dc73aa9718%7Cf7f845148dcd479a9ae77501fc047b54%7C0%7C0%7C638512423730647459%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iBaiLOIOgnNXdslgeZaOo5rd6Ho8rueycOFnS8vdL6U%3D&reserved=0
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

Section 47FG
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
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 10:19 AM 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 10:20 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 3:16 PM 
To:  
Cc: NACC -  
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Commission 

[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Thanks , 

 
 

 
 

 
M.  
E. @nacc.gov.au 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 3:14 PM 
To: Commissioner @nacc.gov.au> 
Cc: NACC - @nacc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Commission [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Good afternoon, acknowledging receipt and confirming this has been provided to . 
  
Kind regards 
 

From: Commissioner @nacc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 9:19 AM 
To:  
Cc: NACC - @nacc.gov.au> 
Subject: Correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Commission [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

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
  
  
  
  
  
  

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies. If 
this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any 
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments. 

  
 

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information 
intended only for the addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, please notify us by telephone and 
delete the email and any attachments. Any privilege and/or confidentiality is not waived and any storage, 
use or reproduction is strictly prohibited. 
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From: Commissioner 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 3:07 PM 
To:  
Cc: NACC -  
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Commission [MADD-

M.FID3550879] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Thanks , 

 
 

 
 

 
M.  

E. @nacc.gov.au 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 3:06 PM 
To: Commissioner @nacc.gov.au> 
Cc: NACC - @nacc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Commission [MADD-M.FID3550879] 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Good afternoon 
 
Confirming receipt of this correspondence and that it has been forwarded to our client, .  
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 

From: Commissioner @nacc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 10:18 AM 
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
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver 
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments. 

 

 
 
 
CYBERFRAUD WARNING: Hackers are impersonating law firms and requesting payment via email to their own 
bank account. Please note we will never send you an email advising that our bank details have changed. 
You should verify any bank account details you receive in an email from our firm by speaking to us before 
transferring money. Contact us using the phone details on our website (not via email or any phone number on 
the request itself).  
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Follow us on Twitter LinkedIn 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
 
This communication and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged, intended only for use of the individual or entity named. If 
you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, copying or use of the information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please delete it immediately from your system and inform us by email on i  

 
 

Section 47F(1) - Personal privacy
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From: Commissioner 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 3:07 PM 
To:  
Cc: NACC -  
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Commission [PA-

A.142061.453166.FID1345263] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Thanks , 

 
 

 
 

 
M.  

E. @nacc.gov.au 

 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:54 PM 
To: Commissioner @nacc.gov.au> 
Cc: NACC - @nacc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Correspondence from the National Anti-Corruption Commission [PA-
A.142061.453166.FID1345263] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Dear Commissioner, 
 
I acknowledge receipt of the email below and its attachment and confirm that it has been provided to 

 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

 

From: Commissioner @nacc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 9:46 AM 
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
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